

15632

CIVIL DOCKET

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Jury demand date: NJ

JUDGE: ROBERT G. JAMES  
D. C. Form No. 108A Rev.

**CLOSED CASE**

DATE INDEX

MONROE

TITLE OF CASE

ATTORNEYS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

1 VS.

FRANKLIN ~~PARISH~~ PARISH SCHOOL BOARD; W. BUIE SCRIBER, Pres.; S. L. CHAMBLEY; WHITEFIELD ARNOLD; JIMMY HOOVER; RUFUS MARSHALL; GEORGE G. JONES; LENARD JONES JOHN A. CUNY; OTIS B. HASSELL; J. C. HORNE; H. B. WIGGERS; and M. D. PEEL, Supt. of Franklin Parish School Board

6-26-70 Intervenor  
STATE OF LOUISIANA

4-25-74 Intvr.  
LOUISIANA EDUCATION ASSOCIATION and FRANKLIN EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

JACK WRIGHT, JR  
One Wood St  
Monroe, LA 71201-6720  
318-387-0993

ATTY FOR "SAVE OUR SCHOOLS" Represented by:  
Kathryn Olivo  
Donna Williamson  
Dena Berry  
Ricky Roberts  
Lawrence Roberts

PRO HAC VICE ATTY FOR FRANKLIN PAR SCH BD:  
John Barkley Knight, Jr  
P. O. Box 667  
Winnsbor, LA 71295  
318-435-5140

For plaintiff: *Michael D. Skinner, US Atty*  
Donald L. Walter, P.O. Box 33, Shreveport, La. 71102  
*From Marshall and Michael Maurer*  
*General Litigation Section, Civil Rights Division, U. S. Department of Justice, Washington, D. C. 20530 P.O. Box 65958 202-514-4092 20035-595*

For 4-25-74 Intvrs: *1116*  
Arthur G. Thomson, 206 Pierre Ave., Shreveport, La. 71103  
*425-2721*

For Intvr. Paul Henry Kidd, Penthouse, Grand Hotel, 201 South Grand St., P.O. Box 3168, Monroe, La. 71201/210 *Shrewm*

For defendant:  
~~Rudolph McIntyre, Dist., Atty., Franklin Parish, Winnsboro, La.; and~~ *# 395-0858*  
~~Burton Roberts & Ward, EE John F. Ward, Jr., 770 WOODBERRY 206 Louisiana Ave., Baton Rouge, La. 70802~~ *for All Defts.*

For Intvr:  
WILLIAM J. GUSTE, JR., Attorney General  
State of Louisiana, ~~P. O. Box 44005~~  
P. O. Box 44005, Capitol Station *207 N. Carrollton*  
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804 *St 2*  
*New Orleans, La. 70119*  
*504-483-4000*

STATISTICAL RECORD	COSTS	DATE	NAME OR RECEIPT NO.	REC.	DISB.
J.S. 5 mailed	Clerk 5-1-70 "Not.App. (D)	15.00 5.00	8-25-70 John Ward 8-26-70 CD#T-9 1976	5.00	5.00
J.S. 6 mailed Suit Under T. 18 Sec. 1345 & T. 42 Sec. 2000 USC for Inj. Against Basis of Action Operation of Compulsory Bi-Racial School System.	Marshal Witness fees		3-26 R.H. Shemwell, Clerk, Registry Acct., Ck. #1402, T. 28 USC Sec. 2042 3-31 CD #T-40	250 00	250 00
Action arose at:	Depositions				

15632

CLOSED CASE

(2)

DATE 1970	PROCEEDINGS	Date Order of Judgment Noted
5-1-70	MONROE Original complaint & affidavit, filed.	
5-1-70	Original summonses (12) with copies for service, issued.	
5-14-70	Return on summonses (12) filed: All Defts. served 5-8-70.	A RT
6-8-70	Answer by defendants to plaintiff's complaint with attachments, filed.	
6-26-70	Petition of Intervention by State of Louisiana, filed.	
6-29-70	Letter to <del>KEY</del> Clerk from John F. Ward, Jr. counsel for Defendant School Board	
	requesting an <del>Nearly</del> hearing of this case; and HANDWRITTEN ORDER OF JUDGE	
	DAWKINS, JR. DIRECTING Clerk to advise counsel that the Court has set this	
	case for hearing AT MONROE, LOUISIANA, on AUGUST 4, 1970 at 10:00 A.M., filed.	
	Notice of entry given by Clerk 6-29-70 by mailing copies of this entry to	
	Messrs. Sachse, Gremillion, Ward, McIntyre, Christenbury, & Walter.	
7-17-70	Interrogatories propounded by plaintiff to defendants, filed.	
7-17-70	Motion by Plaintiff to shorten time for answering interrogatories for reason set	
	forth therein and proposed order thereon, filed. (NOTE: This <del>X</del> motion and pro-	
	posed order mailed 7-17-70 to Judge Hunter for his consideration).	
7-17-70	Notice of and Motion by Plaintiff for Preliminary Injunction; and brief in	
	support thereof, filed.	
7-21-70	Order of Judge Hunter requiring Deft. Board to serve on Pltf. by 7-29-70 answers	
	to plaintiff's interrogatories, filed. (EFHJR) Notice of entry given by Clerk	
	7-21-70 by mailing copies of this entry to Messrs. Christenbury, <del>XX</del> Ward, &	
	Sachse.	
7-24-70	Order of Judge Dawkins, Jr. requiring Deft. Board to file with Court on or before	
	7-29-70 map described therein with such modifications of previously filed HEW	
	plan as may be feasibly sound & in compliance with 5th Carter V.W. Feliciana &	
	if Town of Winssboro plan is to be neighborhood Board is directed to comply with	
	<del>HEW</del> Harvest v. Board of Public Instruction No. 29425 5th Circuit, filed. (BCDJR)	
	Copies thereof mailed by Clerk to all counsel of record.	
7-29-70	Response by Deft. School Board to Court's 7-24-70 order, with attached Exhibit	
	A "Plan for Conversion to Unitary System; and Exhibit B "Suggested Changes to	
	HEW Plan, <del>xxxx</del> filed & shown to Judge Dawkins, Jr.	
7-29-70	Answer by Deft. School Board to plaintiff's interrogatories, with attached Exhibits	
	& Maps (Some Bound in Manila Folder), filed, and shown to Judge Dawkins, Jr.	
8-4-70	Case came on for hearing on Deft. Board's Plan for Conversion to Unitary School	
	System. Ordered that the intervention by the State of La. be permitted for all pur-	
	poses, and not for a limited purpose. Argument had on Deft. Board's Plan; Plan	
	by HEW was filed; Supplement to plaintiffs' brief was filed. The Court ruled that	
	House Bill No. 1 of <del>xxxx</del> 1970 Spec. Session of the Legislature, adopted by the State	
	of La. in 1970 was unconstitutional, counsel for the St. of La. moved orally for	
	a Three Judge Court & said motion was denied; A copy of the House Bill No. 1 was filed.	
	The Court rejecting the plan filed by the Deft. Board and granted plaintiffs motion	
	for summary judgment. Counsel were directed to prepare a proposed decree and	
	suggested findings of fact and conclusions of Law. (BCDJR)	
8-18-70	Court reporter's transcript of proceedings of 8-4-70, filed.	
8-20-70	Findings of Fact and Conclusions; of Law based on hearing had	
	August 4, 1970, with order in accord therewith that school board be	
	permanently enjoined from discriminating in the operation of their	
	school system on the basis of races, that they announce and	
	implement the HEW plan with agreed-upon modifications incorporated	
	therein, also announcing and implementing various policies listed	
	therein; also <del>x</del> making school board on 10-15-70 and 4-15-70, and	
	on same dates biannually thereafter until further order of this court,	
	file with the clerk of this court a report setting forth information	
	requested therein, filed. (BCDJR) For details, see said order.	
	Mr. Leshy in his transmittal letter stated that he mailed copies of	
	order to counsel for Defendants and Defendant-Intervenors, so clerk	
	did not send notice of entry.	
4-17-72	<del>Letter to Clerk from Supt. Franklin Parish Schools with report required by 8-20-70 order.</del>	

8-4-70

D. C. 110A

Civ. 15632-13

**CLOSED CASE**

DATE 1970	MONROE	FILINGS-PROCEEDINGS	CLERK'S FEES		AMOUNT REPORTED IN EMOLUMENT RETURNS
			PLAINTIFF	DEFENDANT	
8-25-70		Motion by Defts. School Board & Intvr. St. of La. for a stay of execution of 8-20-70 judgment pending appeal, affidavit in support thereof, and Handwritten Order of Judge Dawkins, Jr. as follows: "Order - Motion Denied. <del>XXX</del> 8-25-70. /s/ Ben C. Dawkins, Jr.," filed. (BCDJR) Notice of lentry given by Clerk 8-25-70 by mailing copies of this entry <del>xxx</del> to Messrs. Walter & Ward.			
8-25-70		<del>XXX</del> Notice of Appeal by Deft. School Board and Intvr. State of La. from Court's 8-20-70 judgment, filed. Copy thereof mailed by Clerk 8-25-70 to Messrs. Walter & Christenbury. <del>XXX</del> Copy thereof mailed by Clerk to Clerk of Court of Appeals.			
8-31-70		<del>X</del> Defendant's and intervenor's bond for costs of appeal in sum of \$250.00 with attached Executive Dept., Governor's Office Check in sum of \$250.00 cash in lieu of surety, received and filed. Copies thereof. (bond) mailed by Clerk to US Atty & Mr. Christenbury.			
9-3-70		Record on appeal consisting of entire record mailed to clerk of the court of appeals pursuant to Rule 10 of the rules of appellate procedure.			
9-18-70		See No. 9981. "Objective Criteria Order" re dismissal or demotion, filed.			
9-22-70		Extension of time, i.e. 30 days from 9-18-70 re filing of Criteria, filed. See No. 9981.			
10-15-70		Report to Court required by Court's 8-20-70 Order, filed by Deft. School Board. No copy furnished by Clerk to opposing counsel as none were rec'd. by Clerk when document was del'd. to Clerk by Judge Dawkins, Jr.			
10-8-70		(See No. 9981). Extension motion and order regarding Objective Criteria.			
11-24-70		Interrogatories propounded by plaintiff to defendants, filed.			
12-24-70		Answer by Deft. to plaintiff's interrogatories, filed.			
4-6-71		Response by Deft. Board to 9-18-70 order for objective criteria, filed.			
4-19-71		Letter to Clerk from Supt. V.S.HODGKINS, of Franklin Parish School Board, with attached report required by Court's 8-20-70 Order, filed.			
7-9-71		Mandate of Court of Appeals Affirming judgment of District Court, with attached copy that Court's PerCuriam opinion, filed. (ORIGINAL RECORD ON APPEAL & EXHIBITS TO BE RETURNED LATER)			
7-13-71		Record on Appeal & Original exhibits returned by Clerk of Court of Appeals.			
10-18-71		Letter to Clerk from Supt. of Franklin Parish Schools, with attached report required by 8-20-70 Court Court <del>XX</del> Order filed. Copies thereof delivered by Clerk to US Atty.			
<del>11-29-71</del>		<del>Record returned to Clerk by Mr. Kidd this date.</del>			
4-17-72		Letter to Clerk from Supt. of Franklin Parish Schools with attached report Required by 8-20-70 order, filed.			
10-16-72		Letter to Clerk from Supt. of Franklin Parish Schools with attached report required by 8-20-70 order, filed.			
4-13-73		Letter to Clerk from Supt. of Franklin Parish Schools with attached report required by 8-20-70 order, filed.			
10-15-73		Letter to Clerk from Supt. of Schools Franklin Parish with attached report required by 8-20-70 order, filed. Clerk this date instructed by Judge Hunter to make the following minute entry in this case: k "On basis of District Court findings, Conclusions & Order of 8-20-70 and Appellate Court Mandate Affirming said Judgment, Clerk is hereby instructed to mark this case "CLOSED". (EFHJR)."			
11-2-73		Notice of entry given 11-4-73 by mailing copies of this entry to Messrs. Walter, Ward, & Sachse.			

*(over)*

Civ. 15632-M

**CLOSED CASE**

4

DATE	FILINGS-PROCEEDINGS	CLERK'S FEES		AMOUNT REPORTED IN EMOLUMENT RETURNS
		PLAINTIFF	DEFENDANT	
1973	MONROE			
11-16-73	Motion by Arthur G. Thompson and order permitting mover to withdraw record herein for period of 10 days, filed. (BCDJR) Record <del>REX</del> = del'd. to mover & receipt therefor obtained.			
11-19-73	Letter to Clerk from Supt. of Schools, Franklin Parish dtd. 11-16-73, with attached corrected page 17 <del>RE</del> to report filed 10-15-73, filed.			
11-26-73	Entire record returned to Clerk by Mr. Thompson this date.			
4-22-74	Letter to <del>REX</del> Clerk from Supt. of Schools, Franklin Parish, dated 4-15-74, with attached Report required by No. 9 of A Court Order, filed.			
4-25-74	Motion by La. Education Assn. and Franklin Education Assn. for leave to intervene herein as Pltf. =Intvr; brief in support of said motion; and order signed 4-25-74 by Judge Dawkins, Jr. granting said motion, filed. (BCDJR) Notice of entry given by Clerk 4-25-74 by mailing copies of this 'entry to Messrs. Walter, Thompson, Ward, Guste & McIntyre.			
7-2-74	Interrogatories Propounded by the 4-25-74 intervenors to Victor Sterling Hodgkins, Supt. of the Franklin Parish School Board, filed.			
8-8-74	Motion by Deft. School Board for permission to close Central High School and to assign students thereof to Baskin & Crowville High Schools, with attachments in support thereof, filed. (Said document placed in Judge Stagg's order folder 8-8-74).			
8-26-74	Response by United States to defendant School Board's motion for permission to close Central High School and to assign students thereof to Baskin & Crowville High Schools, with attachments, filed.			
10-15-74	Order of Judge Stagg, signed 10-15-74 granting the 8-8-74 motion by Deft. Board, provided that <del>REX</del> any sale of <del>REX</del> Central School facility be with provision that same not be used as private, segregated school facility or ownership will revert back to Deft. School Board, filed. (TS) Notice of entry given by sending certified copies of said order to Messrs. Ward, Thompson, & Reidman.			
10-21-74	Report of the Franklin Parish School Board pursuant to provision no. 9 of Court, order, filed.			
4-18-75	Report of the Franklin Parish School Board pursuant to provision No. 9 of the Court order, filed.			
7-7-75	Motion by Kidd, Katz & Strickler, and order of Judge Dawkins, Jr. permitting mover to withdraw <del>REX</del> record in this matter, to be returned to Clerk 30 days from 7-7-75, filed. (BCDJR) Entire record mailed 7-9-75 to Mr. Stephen J. Katz, with copy of this entry.			
7-28-75	Entire record returned this date by Mr. Katz.			
10-30-75	Report of the Franklin Parish School Board pursuant to provision No. 9 of the Court Order, filed.			
2-24-76	ORDER from Judge Hunter instructing clerk to withdraw the sum of \$250.00, which amount has remained deposited in this court for 5 years, unclaimed by the persons entitled thereto, and deposit it in the treasury of the US to the credit of the EUS as provided in Title 28, USC 2042, filed.			
4-16-76	Report of the Franklin Parish School Board pursuant to provision No. 9 of the Court Order, filed.			
10-26-76	Report by the Franklin Parish School Board pursuant to provision No. 9 of the Court order, filed.			
4-14-77	Report by the Franklin Parish School Board pursuant to provision No. 9 of the Court order, filed.			

AA  
10-15-74

(See next page)



CI 15632-M

## CIVIL DOCKET CONTINUATION SHEET

PLAINTIFF		DEFENDANT	DOCKET NO. _____
			PAGE <u>5</u> OF _____ PAGES
DATE	NR.	MONROE	PROCEEDINGS
10-19-77	bc	Report by the Franklin Parish School Board pursuant to provisions No. 9 of the Court order, filed.	
4-21-78	bc	REPORT by the Franklin Parish School System pursuant to provision No. 9 of Court order, filed.	
10-13-78	bg	REPORT BY THE FRANKLIN PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM PURSUANT TO PROVISION NO. 9 OF THE COURT ORDER, FILED.	
4-18-79		REPORT to comply with court order, by Franklin Parish School Board.	
10-12-79		REPORT to comply w/ court order by (Franklin Parish Schools -Superintendent)/bg	
1-11-80		MOTION for leave to intervene as parties (P)'s and motion for further relief, , referred (TS) /bg	
1-11-80		INTERROGATORIES TO (D) Franklin Parish School Board by (P) Intervenor	
2-12-80		ME, the pending motion for leave to intervene as party (P)'s and motion for further relief in set for hearing on Monday, April 21,80, in Alexandria/bg (NSS) per instruc. Les. noe counsel	
4-14-80		OPPOSITION (Franklin Parish School Board) to P's Request to Intervene. (om)	
4-15-80		REPORT (Franklin Parish School Board) to comply with Provision No. 9 of Court Order. (om)	
4-16-80		ME, arguemnt on (P)'s request to intervene for April 21,80, is continued until May 27,80/bg	
5-7-80		M.E., A SC was held 5-6-80. The Court authorized the movant to intervene as party P. Motion for further relief will be decided on the record. D is ordered to submit any affidavits and authorities, as well as answering interrogatories propounded by the P, within 30 days from date. Hearing set for 5-27-80 is cancelled. (NSS) (om) NOE AO	
5-5-80		NOT OF DEP (Intervenor) of J. T. Tims, Jerry Ensminger, Barney Cottingham and Mike Svetleic on 5-21-80. (om)	
6-9-80		ANSWER (Franklin Parish School Board) to Motion for Further Relief. (om)	
6-9-80		ANSWER (Franklin Parish School Board) to Interrogatories. (om)	
6-24-80		ANSWER (Franklin Parish School Board) to Interrogatory No. 9 which was inadvertently omitted from Answers filed 6-9-80. (om)	
9-4-80		ME, A SC was held on 9-3-80. Counsel for P ordered to file authorities, briefs, etc. on the question of whether objective criteria adopted by the Franklin Parish School Bd. is sufficient to meet the mandate of the Court orders in that case within 20 days from date. Counsel for D will file response within 20 days thereafter. Court advised counsel that individual actions from June, 1980 in this suit will be considered by the Court after a decision on the instant question of objective criteria. (NSS) (om) NOE AO	
10-14-80		RESPONSE (D) on Question of Objective Criteria. (om)	
10-16-80		REPORT (Franklin Parish School Board) to comply with Provision No. 9 of Court Order. (om)	
4-21-81		REPORT (Franklin Parish School Board) to Comply with Provision No. 9 of Court Order. (om)	
8-10-81		BRIEF (Paul Henry Kidd for Intvr.) on Sufficiency of Objective Criteria. (om)	
10-15-81		LETTER (Franklin Parish School Board) with attached report. (om)	
1-18-82		ORDER granting Pltf.-Intvrs' motion for further relief against D, Franklin Parish School Board. School Board ordered to submit for approval of this court within 60 days, nonracial objective criteria for the selection of professional staff to be dismissed or demoted in furtherance of desegregation order for this school district. (NSS) (om) NOE AO	

CV 15, 632

## CIVIL DOCKET CONTINUATION SHEET

PLAINTIFF		DEFENDANT	DOCKET NO. _____
			PAGE <u>6</u> OF _____ PAGES
DATE	NR.	PROCEEDINGS	
2-22-82		MOTION (Franklin Parish School Board) for Approval of Objective Criteria. Motion mailed to Judge Scott per Law Clerk. (om) Mailed 2-25-82	
3-4-82		OPPOSITION (P-Intvrs.) to Proposed Objective Criteria. (om)	
3-16-82		PROPOSED Non-Discriminatory Objective Criteria for the Demotion, Dismissal, Promotion and/or Hiring of Professional Personnel. (om)	
4-19-82		REPORT of the Franklin Parish School Board pursuant to provision No. 9 of the Court Order. (om)	
6-17-82		ORDER adopting the Non-Discriminatory Objective Criteria for the Demotion and Dismissal of Professional Personnel, to be used by the Franklin Parish School Board. (NSS) (om) NOE 6-18-82	
10-18-82		REPORT of the Franklin Parish School Board pursuant to provision No. 9 of the Court Order. (om)	
4-14-83		REPORT of the Franklin Parish School Board pursuant to provision No. 9 of the Court Order. (om)	
6-17-83		ME hearing on request to close Wisner Jr. High is set for 6-29-83 (NSS/as) NOE	
6-27-83		ME resetting time of 6-29-83 hearing for 9:00 AM (NSS/as) NOE	
6-29-83		MINUTES: School Board to prepare an order for closing of Wisner Jr. High (NSS/as)	
7-11-83		ORDER for the closing of Wisner Jr. High (NSS/as) NOE	
10-17-83		LETTER FROM Superintendent of Franklin Parish Schools with attached Report as set forth in provision No. 9 of Court Order. (om)	
4-20-84		LETTER from Superintendent of Franklin Parish Schools with attached Report as set forth in provision No. 9 of Court Order. (om)	
10-18-84		LETTER from Superintendent of Franklin Parish Schools with attached Report as set forth in provision No. 9 of Court Order. (om)	
10-26-84		LETTER from District Attorney, Franklin Parish, with a report prepared by the Franklin Parish School System dated 10-15-84. (om)	
4-25-85		LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish Schools with attached report dated 4-15-85. (sjd)	
10-15-85		LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish Schools with attached report dated 10-15-85. (sjd)	
4-17-86		LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish Schools with attached report dated 4-15-86. (sjd)	
10-16-86		LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish Schools with attached report dated 10-15-86. (sjd)	
4-17-87		LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish School with attached report dated 4-15-87. (sjd)	
10-15-87		LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish Schools with attached report dated 10-15-87. (sjd)	
4-14-88		LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish Schools with attached report dated 4-15-88. (sjd)	
10-19-88		LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish Schools with attached report dated 10-15-88. (sjd)	
4-14-89		LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish Schools with attached report dated 4-15-89. (sjd)	
10-17-89		LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish Schools with attached report dated 10-15-89. (sjd)	
4/17/91		LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish School Board w/attached report dated 4/15/91. (bgs)	
10/15/91		LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish School Board w/att'd. report dated 10/15/91. (sjd)	
12/31/91		LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish School Board dated 07/09/90 requesting permission to relocate kindergarten students presently housed in Wisner Elementary School to the campus of the former Wisner Junior High School, to establish a college branch of Northeast Louisiana University. (sjd)	

DC 111A  
(Rev. 1/75)

## CIVIL DOCKET CONTINUATION SHEET

PLAINTIFF		DEFENDANT	DOCKET NO. 15,632-M
USA		FRANKLIN PAR SCHOOL BOARD	PAGE 7 OF _____ PAGES
DATE	NR.	PROCEEDINGS	
04/13/92	---	LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish Sch Bd, dtd 4/15/92 w/attached report. (bp)	
10/16/92	----	LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish School Bd, dated 10/15/92 w/attached report. (bc)	
4/16/93	----	LETTER to Clerk from Elmer G. Noah, II, enclosing the current report of the Ouachita Parish School System of enrollments and employment by school and race. (bc)	
10/13/93	----	LETTER to Clerk from Superintendent, Franklin Parish School Board, dated 10/7/93, enclosing report. (bc)	
4-18-94	----	LETTER to Clerk from Superintendent, Franklin Parish School Board, dated 04/15/94, enclosing report. (bc)	
7-12-94	--	MOTION ("Save our Schools" represented by Kathryn Olivo, Donna Williamson, Dena Berry, Ricky Roberts and Lawrence Roberts) to Intervene and for TRO referred to NSS (cag)	
7-19-94	--	ORDER reassigning case from Judge Scott to Judge Melancon (NSS/cag) NOE by dd	
7-21-94	--	MINUTE ENTRY: A hearing on Motion for Intervention filed by "Save our Schools" will be held on Thurs., 7/28/94, at 1:00pm in Monroe (TLM/cag) NOE by dd	
7-28-94	--	MOTION (John Barkley Knight, Jr) to Appear Pro Hac Vice o/b/o Franklin Par Sch Bd w/proposed Order ref to TLM by Monroe Ofc. (cag)	
7-28-94	--	ORDER granting Motion to Appear Pro Hac Vice for John Knight, Jr (TLM/cag) NOE:dd	
7-28-94	--	RESPONSE (Franklin Par Sch Bd) to Petition for Intervention (cag)	
7-28-94	--	MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION (Franklin Par Sch Bd) to Petition for Intervention (cag)	
7-28-94	--	MEMORANDUM RULING denying Motion to Intervene (TLM/cag) NOE:dd	
7-28-94	--	ORDER denying Motion to Intervene (TLM/cag) NOE:dd	
8-2-94	--	NOTICE OF APPEAL by "Save Our Schools" Intervenors, from order filed 7/28/94 denying motion to intervene signed by Judge Tucker L. Melancon. NOE COA, Judge Melancon; A. Carroll; Wright w/fee letter; Knight; USA; Epps; Thompson; Kidd; D.A. Rayville, LA; D.A. Franklin Parish; Ward; Atty. Gen. State of LA (ds)	
08-11-94	--	APPEAL FEE PAID re appeal filed 8/2/94, \$105.00, receipt #61070, NOE (ds)	
08-16-94	--	NOTICE OF RECORD ON APPEAL BY USCOA, USCOA #94-40770. (ds)	
08-18-94	--	RECORD ON APPEAL sent to US Court of Appeals consisting of 5 volumes of records; 2 containers of exhibits; 0 volumes of transcripts. NOE (ds)	
09-28-94	--	TRANSCRIPT of hearing on July 28, 1994 before Judge Tucker L. Melancon at Monroe, LA, consisting of 1 volume, 56 pages. (ds)	
09-29-94	--	Supplemental record on appeal sent to USCOA consisting of 1 volume of transcript (ds)	
10-18-94	--	LETTER to Clerk from Superintendent, Franklin Parish Sch Bd, dated 10/15/94, enclosing report (cag)	
4-20-95	--	LETTER to Clerk from Superintendent, Franklin Parish Sch Bd, dated 4/19/95, enclosing report (cag)	
5-16-95	--	JUDGMENT/OPINION/BILL OF COSTS of USCOA re appeal that the appeal in this cause is DISMISSED for lack of jurisdiction; IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that movant-appellant pay to plaintiff-appellee/defendant-appellee the costs on appeal to be taxed by the Clerk of this Court. Record returned consisting of 5 volumes of records; 1 volume of transcript; 2 containers of exhibits. NOE (dr)	
10-18-95	--	LETTER to Clerk from Superintendent, Franklin Parish Sch ool Bd dtd 10/16/95 enclosing report (cag)	
12-6-95	--	JT MOTION (USA & Fran klin Parish Sch Bd) for Approval of Consent Order ref to TLM (cag)	
12-8-95	--	CONSENT ORDER - T he Court concludes that entry of this Consent Order is consisten with 14th Amendment to the Consitution and that its entry will further the orderly desegregation of the Franklin Par schools (TLM/cag) NOE by cag	

DC 111A  
(Rev. 1/75)

## CIVIL DOCKET CONTINUATION SHEET

PLAINTIFF		DEFENDANT	DOCKET NO. _____
			PAGE ____ OF ____ PAGES
DATE	NR.	PROCEEDINGS	
04/17/96	----	LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish School Board to Clerk with attached report. (sjd)	
10/18/96	--	LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish School Bd to Clerk with attached report as set forth in Provision No. 9 of Court Order (cag)	
12/20/96	--	JOINT MOTION of US and Franklin Parish School Bd for Approval of Consent Decree w/proposed Consent Decree referred to TLM. (dh)	
1/10/97	--	CONSENT DECREE signed by Judge Melancon. (dh)	
5/19/97	---	LETTER from Superintendent, Franklin Parish school Bd to Clerk w/attached report (dh)	
10/14/97	- -	<i>Letter from Superintendent, Franklin Parish School Bd to Clerk w/ report. (dh)</i>	
4/17/98	--	<i>Letter from Superintendent, Franklin Parish School Bd to Clerk w/ report (tr)</i>	
7/15/98	=	<i>Joint motion of US and Franklin Parish S.B. for Approval of Consent Decree; proposed Consent Decree forwarded to TLM. (sr)</i>	
7/22/98	--	CONSENT ORDER (TLM/pa) NOE by rw	
9/30/98	--	Letter from Superintendent, Franklin Parish School Bd to Clerk with attached report as set forth in Provision No. 9 of Court Order (tr)	
4/13/99	---	CONSENT DECREE signed by Judge Robert G James. (sem)	
4/13/00	--	ANNUAL SCHOOL REPORT OF FRANKLIN PARISH SCHOOL BOARD	
6/2/00	-	MOTION OF FRANKLIN PARISH SCHOOL BOARD FOR AUTHORIZATION TO CLOSE WISNER HIGH SCHOOL AND REASSIGN STUDENTS TO WINNSBORO HIGH SCHOOL EFFECTIVE WITH 2000-2001 SCHOOL YEAR REFERRED TO JUDGE ROBERT G JAMES (db)	
6/14/00		ORDER signed by Judge Robert G James granting the Motion of Franklin Parish School Board for Authorization to Close Wisner High School and Reassign Students to Winnsboro High School Effective with 2000-2001 School Year, NOE by: db	
6/28/00		Return document addressed to John Barkley Knight, Jr. Stamped not deliverable as addressed	
7/31/02		Motion to Relocate Third and Fourth Grades from Gilbert Junior High School to to Wisner Elementary School w/brief and Proposed Order	
8/5/02		ORDER signed by Judge Robert G James granting motion to relocate Third and Fourth Grades from Gilbert Junior High School to Wisner Elementary school effective with the 2002-2003 school year. NOE by: db	
8/14/02		Returned document addressed to John Barkley Knight, P.O.Box 667, Winnsboro, LA	
8/4/03	--	MOTION by Franklin Parish School Board to Close Ogden Primary School and to Reassign Students to Winnsboro Elementary School w/ brief and Proposed Order referred to Judge Robert G James (kf)	
08/11/03		ORDER; Franklin Parish School Board is authorized to close Ogden Primary School and to reassign those students to Winnsboro Elementary School for the 2003-2004 school year and thereafter. The school board is also authorized to move the fifth grade at Winnsboro Elementary School to Winnsboro Junior High School for the 2003-2004 school year and thereafter. (signed by Judge Robert G James) NOE/sjd	



DC 113A  
(Rev. 1/78) ©

## CIVIL DOCKET CONTINUATION SHEET

PLAINTIFF		DEFENDANT	DOCKET NO. 15632
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA		FRANKLIN PARISH SCHOOL BOARD, ET AL	PAGE 9 OF PAGES
DATE	NR.	PROCEEDINGS	
8-25-03	--	RETURNED DOCUMENT OF 8/11/03 order granting the Motion to Close Ogden Primary School and to Reassign Students to Winnsboro Elementary School addressed to John F Ward Jr at 770 North St, Baton Rouge, LA 70802; reason: attempted - not known, no such person at this address	
2-20-04	---	MOTION w/ brief by Franklin Parish School Board to amend student assignment plan to permit transfers under the no child left behind act with proposed order referred to Judge Robert G James (kf)	
2-26-04	---	ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO AMEND Student Assignment Plan to Permit Transfers under the No Child Left Behind Act. Beginning with the 2nd Semester of the 2003-2004 school year, the Franklin Parish School Bd is authorized to transfer students pursuant to the provisions of the NCLB, under the following conditions: Where a student at a particular school is eligible to transfer under NCLB, the Board will first determine whether such transfer can be accommodated via the majority-to-minority transfer program. If so, the student may receive a transfer. If a student eligible to transfer cannot be accommodated via the majority-to-minority program, then the Board may transfer that student to whatever school is eligible under NCLB to receive transfers. When a school is no longer eligible to send transfers, any student residing in that school's attendance zone but attending another school as an NCLB transfer will be returned to his or her zone school at the beginning of the following school year. If the student is eligible to remain at his or her current school via the majority-to-minority transfer program, the student may remain enrolled at the current school. (signed by Judge Robert G James) NOE by: kf (kf)	
3-9-04	---	RETURNED DOCUMENT of 2/26/04 order granting the Motion to Amend Student Assignment Plan to Permit Transfers under the No Child Left Behind Act addressed to John Barkley Knight, Jr, at P O Box 667, Winnsboro LA 71295; reason: not deliverable as addressed, unable to forward (kf)	
3-11-04	---	RETURNED DOCUMENT of 2/26/04 order granting the Motion to Amend Student Assignment Plan to Permit Transfers under the No Child Left Behind Act addressed to John F Ward at 770 North St, Baton Rouge, LA 70802; reason: attempted not known; not at this address (kf)	
05/20/04	---	MOTION (Franklin Parish School Board) to Implement School Consolidation Plan referred to Judge Robert G James. (sjd)	
05/24/04	---	ORDER GRANTING MOTION to implement school consolidation plan beginning with the 2004-05 school year. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT any and all orders of this Court which are not in conflict herewith shall continue in effect. (signed by Judge Robert G James) NOE by: kf (kf)	
6-3-04	---	RETURNED DOCUMENT OF 5/25/04 Order granting motion authorizing the Franklin Parish School Board to implement the School Consolidation Plan beginning with the 2004-05 school year addressed to John F Ward Jr, 770 North St, Baton Rouge, LA 70802; reason: not at this address (kf)	

DC 111A  
(Rev. 1/75)

CIVIL DOCKET CONTINUATION SHEET

PLAINTIFF		DEFENDANT	DOCKET NO. <u>15,632-M</u>
USA		FRANKLIN PAR SCHOOL BOARD	PAGE <u>10</u> OF _____ PAGES
DATE	NR.	PROCEEDINGS	
8-12-04	--	MOTION w/ brief (with consent) by Franklin Parish School Board to Amend School Consolidation Plan for 2004-05 School Year referred to Judge Robert G James (kf)	
8-18-04	--	ORDER GRANTING THE Motion to Amend School Consolidation Plan for the 2004-05 school year. The Franklin Parish School Board is ordered to implement beginning with the 2004-05 school year the School Consolidation Plan approved by the Court on 5-24-04 with the exception that Fort Necessity Junior High School shall be allowed to remain open for the 2004-05 school year only with its current attendance zone and grade structures. (signed by Judge Robert G James) NOE by: kf	
8/29/05	--	MOTION TO CHANGE STUDENT AUTHORIZATION ZONES w/ brief by Franklin Parish School Board w/ proposed order referred to Judge Robert G James (kf)	
8-30-05	--	ORDER GRANTING motion to Change Student Assignment Zones. The Franklin Parish School Board is authorized to implement the changes in school assignment zones referenced in defendant's motion, which changes are effective for the 2005-06 school year and each year thereafter until changed by order of this Court. (signed by Judge Robert G James) NOE by: kf (kf)	
9/12/05	--	RETURNED DOCUMENTS of 8/30/05 order granting Franklin Parish School Board authorization to implement changes in school assignment zones re in defendant's motion, which changes are effective for the 2005-06 school year and each year thereafter, addressed to Paul Henry Kidd, P O Drawer 3168, Monroe, LA 71210; addressed to John Barkley Knight, Jr. Winnboro, LA 71295, reason for return: Undeliverable as addressed (ab)	
9-14-05	--	RETURNED DOCUMENTS of 8/30/05 order granting Franklin Parish School Board authorization to implement changes in school assignment zones requested in defendants motion, which changes are effective for the 2005-06 school year and yeach year thereafter, addressed to Arthur G Thompson 1116 Pierre Ave, Shreveport, LA 71103, reason for return: Attempted not known. (ab)	
2/17/06	--	****ALL FUTURE ENTRIES IN CM/ECF**** 70-15632	